
From: Gerry Lishman [mailto:Gerry.Lishman@whittamcox.com]  

Sent: 05 June 2017 09:10 

To: Reed, Emily <Emily.Reed@herefordshire.gov.uk> 

Cc: Chris Lynch <Chris.Lynch@whittamcox.com> 

Subject: 171464: Extension to provide customer facilities and relocated ATM room situated under 

existing store front canopy - Morrisons Supermarket, Station Street, Ross-on-Wye, HR9 7AQ. 

 

Emily 

 

Re your queries on the relocated trolley bays and amended parking at the above attached is a copy of 

our drawing FL-32 indicating the repositioned trolley  

bays and the removal of 3no disabled parking bays to facilitate circulation around the extension. 

The disabled bays will be relocated  resulting in the loss of 5no standard parking bays 

 

We will be grateful if this information is passed to the  area engineer 

 

If there are any queries please contact us 

 

Many thanks 

 

Gerry Lishman  

Senior Architectural Technologist 

     

  

e   / gerry.lishman@whittamcox.com 

t   /  01246 260 261 

m /  07970 187 076 
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whittamcox.com  

  
  

Keep up to date by checking out our Latest News 

  

WCEC Group Ltd trading as Whittam Cox Architects 

Listed in the AJ top 100 / Building Magazine Top 50 UK Architects / Investors in People Gold / Building 

Magazine Good Employer Guide / Company Registration Details 

  

Proud supporters 

Bluebell Wood Children’s Hospice, Ashgate Hospicecare and Haven House Children's Hospice 
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